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Fwd: NOTICE OF MEETING FOR 19 JULY 2022 CITEM BOARD MEETING
@ CJ lvanne Dichoso
To: Debbie Dela Pefia

CJ Ivanne B. Dichoso

Trade Industry Development Specialist

Shipping, Travel, Records and Documentation Division
Center for International Trade Expositions and Missions
+63 8831 2201 loc. 318/ +63 976 0171 987
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From: CJ lvanne Dichoso <cjidichoso@citem.com.ph=
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 2:06:44 PM

To: Guillermo B. Asido <AsidoGB@bsp.gov.ph=; Emmyv@bsp.gov.ph <Emmyv@bsp.gov.ph>; Puyatbr@bsp.gov.ph <Puyathbr@bsp.gov.ph=

Subject: Re: NOTICE OF MEETING FOR 19 JULY 2022 CITEM BOARD MEETING

Dear Atty. Asido,

Per conversation with Ms. Charry, online briefing with DG Puyat is set tomorrow, 13 July 2022 at 2:30PM.

Please refer to the meeting link below for the said meeting. Thank you.

loin Zoom Meeting

https://us0bweb.zoom.us/}/93398197921 ?pwd=NDRHbUMOMkdvKOxXT2VrQjhYa25VUTO9

Meeting ID: 933 9819 7921
Passcode: CITEMBOARD

1 vanne B. Dichoso
‘“ Trade Industry Development Specialist
\'@ Shipping, Travel, Records and Documentation Division
(} Center for International Trade Expositions and Missions
+63 8831 2200 loc. 318
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